
 

Robert D. Schadegg, Code Enforcement Officer 

 640 Red Lion Road, Huntingdon Valley, PA 19006  

Phone 215-947-3100 Fax 215-947-3615 

Email:  bschadegg@lower-moreland.org 

 

 

 

Lower Moreland Township 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Historic Architectural Review Board  
        
FROM: Christopher R. Hoffman, Township Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Historic Board Review Agenda- Monday, May 6, 2019 at 7:00PM 

 
DATE: April 15, 2019 

19-04 The application of Yekaterina Bukhantsova, 1046 Bustleton Pike, Feasterville, PA 19056 
who seeks the Board’s recommendation to reface the sign at 2433 Huntingdon Pike. The 
proposed sign includes the new business name, business description, logo and phone 
number. 

 
19-05 The application of Kenneth J. Alden dba JL Roofing & Siding, Inc., 1966 Pioneer Road, 

Suite A, Huntingdon Valley, PA 19006 who seeks the Board’s recommendation for the  
issuance of a Certificate of Appropriateness to allow new roof covering at 2448 Ayresdon 
Avenue, Huntingdon Valley, PA 19006. 

 
 The proposed work will include replacement of portions of the existing decking and 

shingles where appropriate. Three choices of new shingles are available for the Historic 
Boards’ recommendation. Construction documents are available for review.  

 
 
 

A REPRESENTATIVE FOR THE APPLICANT MUST ATTEND THE MEETING 
 
cc: Board of Commissioners 
 Robert D. Schadegg, Code Enforcement Officer 

Loreen Montagnon, Assistant Township Manager 
Yekaterina Bukhantsova 
Kenneth Alden 


